[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]
image7.jpg
XIl.

The City Attorney requests an Executive Session under the Open Meetings Act
(Section 15.268 (c), P.A. 267 of 1976, as amended) for strategy and negotiation
sessions connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement when
either negotiating party requests a closed hearing.

Krause moved, French supported, CARRIED, to Adjourn to Executive Session. (7-0,
w).

Mayor Domingo adjourned to Executive Session at 8:46 p.m.

Council re-convened the Regular Session at 9:30 p.m.

City Manager Mitchell asked to add an additional study session to the schedule. The
consensus of the Council is to revise the schedule as follows:

Thursday, November 20, 2014 Budget Study Session 6:30 p.m.

Monday, November 24, 2014 Budget Study Session at 6:30 p.m.

Monday, December 1, 2014 Regular Council Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

Tuesday, December 2, 2014 Budget Study Session at 6:30 p.m.

Monday, December 8, 2014 Special Council Meeting for Public Hearing at 7:00 p.m.
Thursday, December 11, 2014 Budget Study Session at 6:30 p.m.

Monday, December 15, 2014 Regular Council Meeting to Approve Budget at 7:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Wheaton moved, French supported, CARRIED, to Adjourn the Regular Session. (7-0,
w)

Mayor Domingo adjourned Regular Session at 9:38 p.m.

Date Jill Domingo
City Clerk

11172014 Minutes i 11/25/14




image8.jpg
11172014 special council session -1-

City Of Albion
City Council Special Session
November 17, 2014

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Joseph Domingo opened the study session at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Garrett Brown (3), William Wheaton (4), Cheryl
Krause (5), Andrew French (6) and Mayor Joseph Domingo.

Administration: Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Manager, Jill Domingo, City Clerk, Scott Kipp,
Public Safety Chief and Cullen Harkness, City Attorney.

ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION
A. Presentation-Semco Update

Chris Jones, Barr Engineering and Amanda Hoag, Semco Energy gave a
presentation on the environmental clean-up for 216 N. Eaton Street. Ms. Jones
stated the clean-up has been completed except for two small areas which will
now be “restricted” areas and no further action will be taken. The N. Eaton Street
roadway and a small area next to the fire barn. She stated the only exposure to
the restricted area would be through utilities management and precautions would
need to be taken. This will also be a no-build area. Signs will be posted for the
restricted areas. The City of Albion and Semco have also agreed to place a valve
on the end of the street for water shut-off in case of a water main break.

Semco is asking for an agreement with the City of Albion to be approved at the
December 1% council mesting. This agreement will be sent to the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality for approval. The City of Albion’s attorney
along with the environmental attorney have both reviewed the agreement and
approve the language. The Albion Building Authority will have a declaration of
restrictive covenant to approve for the area next to the Fire Barn. This declaration
has been reviewed by the environmental attorney.

Comments were received from Council Members Reid, Barnes, French,

Wheaton, Brown and Krause, Mayor Domingo, City Attorney Harkness, City
Manager Mitchell, Chief Kipp and Mike Tymkew, ABA Board Member.

ADJOURNMENT

Wheaton moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, to adjourn the Special Council
Session. (7-0, w).

Mayor Domingo adjourned the Study Session at 6:33 p.m.

date Jill Domingo
City Clerk

11/25/14




image9.jpg
City of Albion b
William L. Rieger Municipal Building

112 West Cass Street + Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 629-5535 + Fax (517) 629-4168

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMENT
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Deliver Completed Application to:  City of Albion
Joseph Domingo, Mayor
112 W. Cass Street
Albion, MI 49224

The information in this Application is requested to assist the Mayor and/or City Council in selecting
individuals to serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Consent and
Certification is mandatory for consideration of appointment.

Thank you for your interest in serving on a City of Albion board or commission. The Albion City Council
requires that every member of a board or commission meet the following qualifications:

»  Appointee is not in default to the City (appointee does not have unpaid water/sewer bills,
property taxes, income taxes).
«  For most Boards & Commissions, appointee should be a resident of the City.

Name: %/m dml/ }ﬂ Y%

(First) (Middle) (Last)
Home address:__ 704 4/ ﬁc/u«ﬁ hr) & Telephone #_ S/ 7- 4 37545

Place of Employment; el

Business Address: Telephone #:
EMit L4b 122 5 @ /,/M/A,/«L;J( e Faxi_

Title/Type of Work:

Length of Residence in City: 7/«7,4/ Owiyr ‘(IUA/ Us Citizen: Y_& N
Educational Background: fﬂ/M 4) [\/)//‘/Lé{/L’GK/’A‘Q/ dé(b—‘lb
looreisto Ko Blotrnion o hiie. (a
Dnthidird deglor - N7 L2 c%m (654)

Community Activites: 4& Dhsbend Crsid® phlptios £ feore
et 1 S8 Ok Couneits Coblee Lorpmitles

0 Cnteds gﬂwfuw Aad flu&wé/

St Forms\ Aflication-City Board-Commission





image10.jpg
Application for Membership Page2of 3
List Board or Commxsswn on which you are interested in serving (see attached descriptions):
Dyza * /}J,Mv\/.é t') %/L&/ b

3), 4),

Additional information on experience, quahfcauons etc.:

7&ML /'M7//07¢Lﬂ_4‘.¢4() Mw ////Q/L/ 7 ‘%‘44"
s ad iz ) i Guts- ﬂzd/)zwu/ lL/wade/

d/ag - Q,‘ﬂoa omerniels U, _ Aasses "g
Please comment briefly on why you wish fo serve on a particular board or commission. “Be speclﬁc asto
your goals and ideas regarding how you wish to contribute to the work of the board or commission:

D9uy Lpinies s it il Sl

<AL %3@1,4{@/ Wi Au,ﬁz@é’a/@

wﬂw@mﬂﬂ Are you, your spouse, or other close family members
related to any City Officials or Department Heads? If yes, please explain:

e ulaTibre

Business relationship: Do you, your spouse, or any close family member currently have a business
relationship with the City of Albion? If yes, please explain:

Mo Nidadens

Convictions: Have you ever been convicted of any criminal violation? Have you CWN ofa
felony while holding public office or public employment? If yes, please explain:

REFE

RENCES:
— %ﬁvu %cj/ Relationship: (Zcm
Teluphnnf‘fli 377‘4Q¢* ,5-3 7.2
Name:, / /Mﬂ’dﬂl—) &)/Mfém/kelmionship: . __Zwﬂ_, e
retephone #:_S( 743G = ALDT

StmiForms\Application-City Board-Commission




image11.jpg
Application for Membership Page 3 of 3

The following information and consent is necessary in order to conduct a proper review of your
application for appointment. This information will be kept confidential.

P e T R R R R AR A e

CONSENT AND CERTIFICATION

[ consent to the release of information concerning my ability and fimess for the position (o which I seek
appointment by my employer(s), school(s), law enforcement agencies, and other individuals and
organizations to the City of Albion Office of the City Manager.

1 hereby authorize the City of Albion to verify all the information | have provided on my application. | also
agree to execute any additional written authorizations necessary for the City to obtain access to and copies
of records pertaining to this information. 1 release the City of Albion and agencies who have released
information from all liability arising from information given or received.

1 certify that I can and will, upon request, substantiate all statements made by me on this application; that
such statements are true, complete and correct o the best of my knowledge. | understand that a false
statement, dishonest answer, misrepresentation or omission to any question will be sufficient for rejection
of my application, removal of my name from the eligible list or my immediate removal should such
falsifications or misrepresentation be discovered after [ am swarn in to any Board or Commission.

L éf//’(v, . SBanes 4. £ ceniy thatthe information provided

& (Please Print)

in this application is, to the best of my knowledge, true and accurate.

Signature: /é‘»za; (,, é/lM-A'/J/ Date: //-‘/& - /;Z

St FormstApplication-City Board-Commission




image12.jpg
City of Albion

William L. Rieger Municipal Building

112 West Cass Street » Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 629-5535 + Fax (517) 629-4168

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMEN
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Deliver Completed Application to: City of Albion
Joseph Domingo, Mayor
112 W. Cass Street
Albion, Ml 49224

The information in this Application is requested to assist the Mayor and/or City Council in selecting
individuals to serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Consent and
Certification is mandatory for consideration of appointment.

Thank you for your interest in serving on a City of Albion board or commission. The Albion City Council
requires that every member of a board or commission meet the following qualifications:

«  Appoinice is not in default to the City (appointee does not have unpaid water/sewer bills,

*mpeny taxes, income ta¥esk
o @ or most Boards & Commissions, appointee should be a resident of the City.

Nj/gb@ Carsl. Biswcter

(First)/ (Middle) (Last)

Home Address: %ﬂ! @/HAM 7490 j/ Telephone #: .S_‘/]Mi,oj-f/
Place of Employment:_ ‘igf //114&

Business Address: TEEPHONE s 2T T
E-Mail & 4p J:«)f & ﬁ/lﬁ/ﬂ/ﬂ(«l /’m Faxi_ ————
Title/Type of Work:,

Length of Residence in City: 7/?{10’ A@@lcm US Citizen: Yeor  N____

ldumnonal B1cl\uound AL [ua./(ff Q{/Mﬂzﬁ d@

,éuuw/ - 84 Tl &uu_
ﬂ./
Community Activities 41—4/((, M{Wr (QWA g' isra

m"j&/\/ &7 2-5. / (’LALD d;‘?n f)mﬂ/
Sl bl 4 M/W S G wdiel

St ommstADplication-City Buard-Commission





image13.jpg
DA
RECEIVED ~—7
oot 20 {[/7’
. . ) P
City'of wpte
William L. Rieger Municipal Building '
112 West Cass Street * Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 629-5535 * Fax (517) 629-4168

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMENT
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Deliver Completed Application to: - City of Albion
Joseph Domingo, Mayor
112 W, Cass Street
Albion, MI 49224

The information in this Application is requested to assist the Mayor and/or City Council in selecting
individuals to serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Consent and
Certification is mandatory for consideration of appointment.

Thank you for your interest in serving on a City of Albion board or commission. The Albion City Council
requires that every member of & board or commission meet the following qualifications:

o Appointee is not in default to the City (appointee does not have unpaid water/sewer bills,

property taxes, income taxes).
«  For most Boards & Commissions, appointee should be a resident of the City.

Name: N[d/cL Q . -~ [d/) /-[‘

(First) (Middle) (Last)
Home Address:_ 409 T yedin Av 4 Telephone #:_6LY=S/ LY/
Place of Employment: ﬁ/lﬂ Mﬂ f'f«i Qa ’7‘/1 Cure lj///aiuv -
Business Addresss, 30 A - Suf)e Vier S Telephone i 679- 5282
emait_Cl'l re eter@ albienhea . org  Fox 629 -3929
Title/Type of Work:___ (h ¢4 €55 +<J heo l1h Ccare
Length of Residence in City: oY) yrs_@kcm:  usciienv X N
Baueational Background:__] Sb'o/c |ré7L<2 s Pe 2 Qre e — Kec

genem/ Studlies

Community Activities; i SV_L_MM At uma?(? JﬁH(ﬂﬂ/@Téﬁm jgda./\Jj‘
JWW 1| e Wﬂ%rﬁ/ﬁi (irend
Quiterdttin. Boasd thar

SimiForms\Application-CityBoard-Commission





image14.jpg
ipplication for Membership Page 2 of 3
List Board or Commission on which you are interested in serving (see attached descriptions):
DDA Board 2

3), 4 .

Additional information on experience, qualifications, etc.: )
1yrs. us a QDA board member nn/)(
Ececutine Directer Cieyrs. as E.D)
Droperty ow R dow
reperty owner 18 the downteuwn

Please comment briefly on why you wish to serve on a particular board or commission. Be specific as to
your goals and ideas regarding how you wish to contribute to the work of the board or commission:

Lpterested N seeiny the development
of the downtewn’ L started werking
on the restoratien of +the Pehm, while w7

4he s 7 m 4 E A 4
S 2 DA on i S, Ko B2 L STl 5 227 71
related to any City Officials or Department Heads? If yes, please explain: [4) d J €c 7‘

+£h rd@b,

Business relationship: Do you, your spouse, or any close family member currently have a business
relationship with the City of Albion? If yes, please explain: NG

Convictions: Have you ever been convicted of any criminal violation? Have you ever been convicted of a
felony while holding public office or public employment? If yes, please explaintﬂ__tj_@v

REFERENCES:

s gy S. //ia/ i Retwionsip S h e 15 My &aow/ (;/1,;(},\
Telphone #.__6 A7~ 392G

ame: & jza beth Schu /‘{‘&gc{aﬁso'léhip: Lomen her ACF
Telephone #: ©AY9- 339, (f boa rof

SimForms\Application-CityBoard-Commission




image15.jpg
Application for Membership Page3of 3

The following information and consent is necessary in order to conduct a proper review of your
application for appointment. This information will be kept confidential.

P ettt bbbt

CONSENT AND CERTIFICATION

I consent to the release of information concerning my ability and fitness for the position to which | seek
appointment by my employer(s). school(s), law enforcement agencies, and other individuals and
organizations to the City of Albion Office of the City Manager.

1 hereby authorize the City of Albion to verify all the information I have provided on my application. Lalso
agree to execute any additional written authorizations necessary for the City to obtain access 1o and copies
of records pertaining to this information. I release the City of Albion and agencies who have released
information from al! liability arising from information given or received.

1 certify that I can and will, upon request, substantiate all statements made by me on this application; that
such statements are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. 1understand that a false
statement, dishonest answer, misrepresentation or omission (o any question will be sufficient for rejection
of my application, removal of my name from the eligible list or my immediate removal should such
Jalsifications or misrepresentation be discovered after | am sworn in to any Board or Commission.

1, N{dlh G \A)O“p cenifythaxrhein/armaﬁonpmvlded

T~ (Please Pring)

in this application is, to the best of my knowledge, true and accurate.

.y I
Signatuire: Y ldia G w

SimiForms\Application-CityBoard-Commission




image16.jpg
/[/‘” Q‘V'/VV ¢ O ',,,, ; .
il T RE

C‘i’a“v e /(’/‘/
—

City of Albion

William L. Rieger Municipal Building
112 West Cass Street + Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 629-5535 + Fax (517) 629-4168

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMENT
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Deliver Completed Application to: - City of Albion
Joseph Domingo, Mayor

112 W. Cass Street
Albion, MI 49224

The information in this Application is requested to assist the Mayor and/or City Council in selecting
individuals to serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Consent and
Certification is mandatory for consideration of appointment.

Thank you for your interest in serving on a City of Albion board or commission. The Albion City Council
requires that every member of a board or commission meet the following qualifications:

«  Appointee is not in default to the City (appointee does not have unpaid water/sewer bills,
property taxes, income taxes),
«  For wast Boards & Commissions; appointee should be a resident of the City.

Name: /Y] 4 g 8 P S~
(First (Middle) (Last)

wWop-K =
Home Address; 267 M. Swpllive ﬁ Ly 108 Telephone #: Sl & - /6 38

Place of Employment: Acares £DC
Business Address B0 3N, Suptriop S Telephone b XY =D DNl
EMl: p 5. rdt@alboncde g Fax: &9 -390

TitleType of Work:_ORES ,nzmr /fea,.) vmic DEVECOPMENT
Length of Residence in City:___AJ Z@ Own/Rent:_ D) A) _ USCitizen: Y_X N
Bducational Background: M) (3R U4 oo 1w £ RS TY LE Ml 84 ALl ion

Ao EEE

Community Activities:, AH €A Loary CoOunT]  LAMD BANK Leard

Homestens LANK Loard

Sin\Forms\Application-CityBoard-Cammission




image17.jpg
Application for Membership Page2 of 3
List Board or Commission on which you are interested in serving (sec attached descriptions):
Hn_DDA 2)

3) 4) s

Additional information on experience, qualifications, etc.:

EloNomic DEVELLPMZ A EXPEL ENCE

EXPER 1 £ roc

Please comment briefly on why you wish to serve on a particular board or commission. Be specific as to
your goals and ideas regarding how you wish to contribute to the work of the board or commission:

ADD iTrom AL (WA TV SBUPPORT NOWNTUK N DEVELIONEN T

ind Abe'wv,- HELP CUmnu M enTion T3ETWEEA
Exe & pné

Relationship to City Officials/Departinent Heads: Are you, your spouse, or al);er close family members

related to any City Officials or Depariment Heads? If yes, please explain;_ A&

Business relationship: Do you, your spouse, or any close family member currently have a business
relationship with the City of Albion? If yes, please explain:_ /s

Convictions: Have you ever been convicted of any criminal violation? Have you ever been convicted of a
felony while holding public office or public employment? If yes, please explain,_ A/ o

REFERENCES:

Neme: Jbu/cg Sf’;cef\ Relationship: Afﬂx@‘mﬂ&&’_gg,gy_é
Telephone #:__Lr X9 - 913

Neme_ HERm Me Cace Relationship: 32210 M Ema EA FRIEND

Telephone #_ & QF-F A1 T .

S\ Forms\A pplication-CityBoard-Commission




image18.jpg
Application for Membership Page3of3

The following information and consent is necessary in arder to conduef a proper review of your
application for appointment. This information will be kept confidential.

AR AR RN R R R RS TR RN RN SR Y

CONSENT AND CERTIFICATION

I consent to the release of information concerning my ability and fitness for the position to which I seek
appointment by my employer(s), school(s), law enforcement agencies, and other individuals and
organizations to the City of Albion Office of the City Manager.

1 hereby authorize the City of Albion to verify all the information I have provided on my application. | also
agree 1o execute any additional written authorizations necessary for the City to obtain access 1o and copies
of records pertaining 10 this information. | release the City of Albion and agencies who have released
information from all liability arising from information given or received.

I certify that I can and will, upon request, substantiate all statements made by me on this application; that
such statements are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. I understand that a false
statement, dishonest answer, misrepresentation or omission o any question will be sufficient for rejection
of my application, removal of my name from the eligible list or my immediate removal should such
Jalsifications or misrepresentation be discovered after [ am sworn in to any Board or Commission.

I_Mrcgpeer M Sivar . certify that the information provided
(Please Print)

in this application is, to the best of my knowledge, true and accurate.

Date of Birth: .
Signmnw Y o> Dute:_fb - 29=1Y
3

Shn\Forms\Application-CityBoard-Commission




image19.jpg
City of Albion
William L. Rieger Municipal Building

112 West Cass Street * Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 629-5535 + Fax (517) 629-4168

W
\? APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMENT
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Deliver Completed Application to: ~ City of Albion
Joseph Domingo, Mayor
112 W, Cass Street
Albion, M1 49224

The information in this Application is requested to assist the Mayor and/or City Council in selecting
individuals to serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Consent and
Certification is mandatory for consideration of appointment.

Thank you for your interest in serving on a City of Albion board or commission, The Albion City Council
requires that every member of a board or commission meet the following qualifications:

*  Appointee is not in default to the City (appointee does not have unpaid water/sewer bills,

property taxes, income taxes).
«  For most Boards & Commissions, appointee should be a resident of the City.

Name JIHIE ANA IV E GCLANT

(First) (Middle) (Last)
Home Address: ?/{) ﬁ’?,) Z/aﬂ,/’ ..AL Telephone 457 7-//9 ,P@;??
Place of Employment: 'ﬁ{ Zise r'f Lnaeiod @i leapess LE /A%,Zm“af(/
Faailily~ é%)—fi{

Business Address: Telephone #:
¢ E-Mail: dﬂwut:z‘ [” 7 -?é)l/‘i/&’u/ Clmed  Fax5/2~429-F2777
Title/Type of"«/‘fork: . Zjuaa a; P
Length of Residence in City:_7. ,'L, Own/Rent:_flseépe/ _US Chizen@”? N
7 .
Educational Backgrounﬂ:\ﬁ CAALT L 2L, /://4«/1 ,L):{/ / Mﬂ//// /&ﬁ,{_‘/

)ﬂ/djj_w . L/ z % Aia (il rce b - 2 Srelis

Community Activities: ,4444(4{ > }é/c//u_/f e AsrFof Lttt fzer s
o Latns BlTics) A/Z/M Sdaiiios Yoo il i o Lirvee”
[/14% AZ(»'ZM;C(/A,.»(’ o rTess et /“{4/—‘

SimiFormApplication-CityBoard-Commission





image20.jpg
Application for Membership Page 2 of 3
List Board or Commission on which you are interested in serving (see attached descriptions):

0y Lebdgief~lbond 2

3), 4,

Additional information on experience, qualification:

< Lusitd 2Y L‘/@/Mu’m L2
/(L/A,u’ Lt feid mz’/ /jéf e }/at/c/ >
7 entdan e /,d//ad// B .

Please cnmmcm briefly on why you wish to serve on a particular board or commission. Be specific as to
your goals and ideas regarding how you wish to contribute to the work of the board or commission:

MW—AMMM—MM&_AW&%M
a/U Mug
Oudae 2itey donpiaiZaad Loc Ll ,&/; Lt d Aty o, 2
ionshij ity Officials/] ads: Are you, your spouse, or othgrclose family mem/
related to any City Officials or Depamncm Heads? If yes, please explain: ég& 2 2= ;-ZZ‘ ol
%éwaé/ s LT pliicand

Business relationship: Do you, your spouse, or any close family member currently have a business
relationship with the City of Albion? If yes, please explain:

A

Convictions: Have you ever been convicted of any criminal violation? Have you ever been convicted of a
felony while holding public office or public employment? If yes, please explain:,

oper 27N

4 Relationship: \i Al ped
Telephone #, &322~ a&’ TG

. : @
Nume:h‘//zu_/{)‘ /{’ J/LM/ Relationship: \%Z{A,{d//.. 774 ﬂ/@
Telephone &52 2 24 AP T2 Zd

Stm'Forms\Application-CityBoard-Commission





image21.jpg
Application for Membership Page3of 3

The following information and consent is necessary in order to conduct a proper review of your
application for appointment. This information will be kept confidential.

R R E R E R RN AR ER AR KRR A R R

CONSENT AND CERTIFICATION

1 consent 1o the release of information concerning my abiliy and fitness for the position to which I seck
appointment by my employer(s), school(s), law enforcement agencies, and other individuals and
organizations to the City of Albion Office of the City Manager.

1 hereby authorize the City of Albion to verify all the information I have provided on my application. 1also
agree to execute any additional written authorizations necessary. for the City to obtain access to and copies
of records pertaining to this information. 1 release the City of Albion and agencies who have released
information from all liability arising from information given or received.

1 certify that I can and will, upon request, substantiate all statements made by me on this application; that
such statements are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. 1 understand that a false
statement, dishonest answer, misrepresentation or omission to any question will be sufficient for rejection
of my application, removal of my name from the eligible list or my immediate removal should such
falsifications or misrepresentation be discovered after I am sworn in to any Board or Commission.

WLDix1E A BLANT certify that the information provided

(Please Prini)

in this application is, 1o the best of my knowledge, true and accurate.

1 |
Signature: / KC,{,&(/// L%(’-‘u((,?é Da:c:)/("f‘//.a%f #od

Date of Birt

Sim\Forms\Application-CityBoard-Commission




image22.jpg
S _
?"642*1"\ pesn trent

City of Albion

William L. Rieger Municipal Building

112 West Cass Street * Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 629-5535 » Fax (517) 629-4168

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMENT
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Deliver Completed Application to:  City of Albion
Joseph Domingo, Mayor
112 W. Cass Street
Albion, M1 49224

The information in this Application is requested to assist the Mayor and/or City Council in selecting
individuals to serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Consent and
Certification is mandatory for consideration of appointment.

Thank you for your interest in serving on a City of Albion board or commission. The Albion City Council
requires that every member of a board or commission meet the following qualifications:

< Appointee is not in default to the City (appointee does not have unpaid water/sewer bills,
property taxes, income taxes).
«  For most Boards & Commissions, appointee should be a resident of the City.

ocse 5
Name; 0 E9KGE / l(/ FE LY Ty DR

(First) (Middle) (Last)
Home Address: /(C“Z‘ S (6087 LN Telephone #: 629-90 ? 7
Place of Employment.__ (& (4 &M (o PROLATE Covl 7
Business Address: S(3 &/ [”(‘/n AMA 2eo ST ‘Telephone #:__ ¢ £2-6%¢ 64
el dslrander € Yo hoo com Fax_______
Title/Type of Work:__{ (10,49 Apmen s L .

Length ql‘ Residence in Cily:,fZ‘{ "’m- v s q@n/"l{cm:" US Citizen: Y__v"_ N
Ed)cﬂlional Background:__ 1 (/; lpri{‘pLg ,:ﬂ_\_,” ,OKZ}L ) M4 [:,/4{4/ o _4/»75"//'“ 7 -"J’
Il Ecowy cwry 5 D, Gy or Mlniéns

T

O
Ui bl h Sty

-

Community Activities: f}//):, (/(; /A )/’{'m, Zﬁzii
'Cbm»«u £ finde i

Sim\Forms\Application-CityBourd-Commission




image23.jpg
Application for Membership Page2of 3

List Board or Commission on which you are interested in serving (see attached descriptions):

b feAvniy e CirmSstey o

3) 4)

Additional information on experience, qualifications, etc.:
4 venes o feavpin e Cammession st DAy Cidie

Please comment briefly on why you wish to serve on a particular board or commission. Be specific as to
your goals and ideas regarding how you wish to contribute to the work of the board or commission:

/ Am witrkesrey 8 Covrmo g 78 Serve  usew

B JRODNE Y T v myensS o mpmres
EEFIC € ToHC oSy
Relationship to City Officials/Department Heads: Are you, your spouse, or other close family members
MO

related to any City Officials or Department Heads? If yes, please explain:

relationship: Do you, your spouse, or any close family member currently have a business
p with the City of Albion? If yes, please explain:_ Mo

Convictions: Have you ever been convicted of any criminal violation? Have you ever been convicted of a
felony while holding public office or public employment? If yes, please explain:_A/p

REFERENCES:
Name:_TOKLGE _£aom Galrvel Relationship: ___{5(EW.D
Telephone #:__ ¢4 / 9 = 7 $z2/

Name: JENN(FE7T AL witd Relationship: __ (K (€D

Telephone #:_6 77~ 766§

Sim\Forms\Application-CityBoard-Commission




image24.jpg
—P(owwnni Commiss iom (‘eo_fgp"}*,

City of Albion

William L. Rieger Municipal Building

112 West Cass Street » Albion, Michigan 49224
(517) 629-5535 » Fax (517) 629-4168

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP AND/OR REAPPOINTMENT
ON CITY BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS

Mail or Deliver Completed Application to: ~ City of Albion
Joseph Domingo, Mayor
112 W. Cass Street
Albion, MI 49224

The information in this Application is requested to assist the Mayor and/or City Council in selecting
individuals to serve on City Boards & Commissions. Completion of the Application and Consent and
Certification is mandatory for consideration of appointment.

Thank you for your interest in serving on a City of Albion board or commission. The Albion City Council
requires that every member of a board or commission meet the following qualifications:

e Appointee is not in default to the City (appointee does not have unpaid water/sewer bills,
property taxes, income taxes).
¢ For most Boards & Commissions, appointee should be a resident of the City.

—_—

Name: /\/IQ(“/F’Ca \/6/‘/10"\ \Baf_nfs —l L

(First) (Middle) (Last) /

boms i (10D Cooper ST rupme(517) CRF-501(
Place of Employment: Ci+ D‘[O A/\})l on

Business Address;_{ | 2 \/\// Cass  S7  Telephone #(517) GRF-558S ent 7
E-MatMauricebarnes 477 yahoo . com Fax;ég‘ﬂ(,; 9. 2238

deofwork_ Cotened man

Length of Residence in City:___ 7/ y, 8. OwffRent \NRen?~ S Citizef ¥ N

Educational Background:_ (34 C.rim. Tosdee T577 /‘14/’\"7%

\57’7;/1‘% un[ ‘jws‘/ﬁ dmuw%:#‘?
MA Business Ac/mMIS#‘le‘an ROOR pro&rux

Cammuni!)‘ActiviLies:VO /wmlc@ A/(_)),‘g,\ E&anm#an \DcD\L, i Albron

Hisdortcal xSoz:fch/,// Adbsor # Homses Ldnt fasd Wa7

Sim\Forms\Application-CityBoard-Commission




image25.jpg
Application for Membership Page 2 of'3

List Board or Commission on which Yyou are interested in serving (see attached descriptions):

I)A/x.lﬁrbn \D‘S’/ﬂm‘ [—AAI““—/‘/LZ Q)CnL;/ ng/J))on Pl rone ~g Clpmmifs S)an

7

3) 4)

Additional information on experience, qualifications, etc.;

Tom reguesting 1t -appoint-rmenst- 4o bt

recuested boands. At 4he ADL T am dde

éLf/‘/‘ﬂq #é’a‘swﬁr, W:‘//}l “/’}Lf Wa/n_nw.q Cgmm:ss:an
Tim onl @ commibice +o Aelp 747‘4&*—# T madibn 4z wands +he

Please comment briefly on why you wish to serve on'a phrticular board or commission. Be specific as to 4 &7EE PLAAL
Yyour goals and ideas regarding how you wish to contribute to the work of the board or commission:

M\[/ 7%%—/‘/\) years experience on both of thece board
estab lis hes C'a/n‘/Lv'r\a,}}L(,, ard we can move Bor wand

7
with 4le ssats ET isheretstionm ~hru long~term goals
’ In plamting

Relationship to City Officials/Department Heads: Are you, your spouse, or other close family members £ Gone ctﬁHA
yes, please explain:

related to any City Officials or Department Heads? If

None

Business relationship: Do you, your spouse, or any close family member currently have a business
relationship with the City of Albion? Ifye%please explain:

Nont personal
k’/

Convictions:@ave you ever been convicted of any criminal violation? ;ave you ever been convicted of a
felony while holding public office or public employment? If yes, please explain;

ot . YEs COM r&a&»c/ Loh Ci%y H-ml/)
fart K. ANo

REFERENCES:
Name: arry \BOAVL‘&F Relationship: FI‘:\M/

Telephone #: (D (/7’2 7 - 538 7
vame R ovber+ Deen k [ n Relationship: Fri QL/

Telephone #: (927— éiégz

Sim\Forms\Application-CityBoard-Commission





image26.jpg
Execution Version

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of December __, 2014 (the “Effective Date™)
by and among SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY, a Michigan corporation (“SEMCO”), and the
CITY OF ALBION (“City™), a Michigan municipal corporation, each a “Party” and,
collectively, the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, SEMCO is addressing environmental contamination associated with the
former Albion Manufactured Gas Plant site (the “Site”); and

WHEREAS, environmental contamination has migrated from the Site to certain road right-
of-way property owned by the City and depicted in Exhibit A (the “Property”) and more
particularly described in the Road Right-Of-Way Alternate Institutional Control attached as
Exhibit B (the “4IC”); and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to execute the AIC and submit it to the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ") as an alternative to recording a declaration of
restrictive covenant on the Property for the purpose of protecting public health, safety, and welfare,
and the environment by prohibiting or restricting activities that could result in unacceptable
exposure to the environmental contamination.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

I Within thirty (30) days after the Effective Date, the City shall deliver to SEMCO
the executed AIC for purposes of submitting the AIC to the MDEQ as part of SEMCO’s remedial
activities related to the Site.

2: The City agrees to be bound by, and comply with, the AIC. In order to enforce the
terms and covenants contained in this paragraph, SEMCO shall be entitled to the equitable relief
of specific performance and/or such other equitable relief as decreed and/or ordered by a court of
competent jurisdiction, in addition to, and not in lieu of, SEMCO’s other rights and remedies
hereunder.

3. Within thirty (30) days after SEMCO’s receipt of the executed AIC from the City,
SEMCO shall reimburse the City up to $7,000 for the City’s actual costs incurred to install a water
main shutoff valve in the vicinity of the Property at a location and with a design and specifications
selected by the City. The City shall be responsible for installation costs in excess of $7,000.

4. (A) The City and SEMCO recognize that the City may incur certain necessary costs
for the handling (including health and safety), management, containerization, storage,
characterization (including sampling and analysis), and off-site disposal of environmental media
(including soils and groundwater) impacted by manufactured gas plant (“MGP™) waste or other
hazardous substances for which SEMCO is responsible (collectively “MGP waste”) that is
encountered, excavated or extracted at or from the Property and are in excess of the costs that the
City would have incurred but for the presence of the MGP waste (collectively “Excess Costs”).

15835159.8




image27.jpg
SEMCO hereby agrees to reimburse the City its Excess Costs in accordance Subparagraph (C) of
this paragraph, subject to the following conditions:

@) Excess Costs shall only apply to the extent the MGP waste is encountered
in performance of (x) repair or maintenance work on roads or utilities located within the
Property, or (y) a response action required by the Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality or the United States Environmental Protection Agency within the Property.

(i)  Excess Costs shall only apply to the extent the MGP waste-impacted
environmental media is required by law to be managed as a hazardous material. SEMCO
shall have no obligation to reimburse the City’s costs incurred in connection with the offsite
disposal of MGP waste-impacted environmental media that could have been returned to
the excavation or otherwise managed on-site consistent with applicable environmental law
and project requirements.

(iii)  Excess Costs shall only apply to MGP waste-impacted environmental
media. The City shall demonstrate such impact through representative sampling of each
container of environmental media sent for off-site disposal, which sampling and analysis
shall be reimbursable Excess Costs if MGP waste is detected at concentrations exceeding
generic residential cleanup criteria under Part 201 of the Natural Resources and
Environmental Protection Act.

(iv)  Excess Costs shall not apply to the extent the City or its contractor
exacerbates the impact to the environmental media. The City and its contractors shall use
reasonable efforts to segregate MGP waste-impacted environmental media from
nonimpacted environmental media, and such handling or management costs to segregated
MGP waste shall be reimbursable Excess Costs.

(B)  Except in the case of an emergency, the City shall give two (2) days prior written
(which may be electronic) notice to SEMCO before initiating an excavation of MGP-waste
impacted environmental media. In the case of an emergency, the City shall give SEMCO verbal
notice of an excavation as soon as practicable. The City and its contractors shall reasonably
cooperate with SEMCO’s directions regarding the management and disposal of MGP-impacted
environmental media excavated from the Property, at SEMCO’s expense and subject to the
scheduling constraints of the road or utility work to minimize inconvenience to the public.

(C)  The City may, from time to time, submit to SEMCO a written request for
reimbursement of Excess Costs, providing appropriate documentation establishing the requested
amount, including where appropriate, weigh tickets, landfill and hauling receipts, and analytical
data. No request shall be submitted later than ninety (90) days after the City incurs and pays the
applicable costs or ninety (90) days following completion of the project, whichever is later.
SEMCO shall reimburse the City its actual Excess Costs within thirty (30) days after receipt of a
request from the City, subject to late payment interest penalty of 1-1/2% per month for any
uncontested request for reimbursement not paid within sixty (60) days.

5. SEMCO, at its sole cost, shall prepare for the City a summary of precautions to
mitigate unacceptable expose to environmental contamination existing in the subsurface at the
Property.

15835159.8




image28.jpg
6. All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be sent certified mail, return
receipt requested, or by FedEx or other nationally recognized overnight delivery service, to the
Parties at the addresses listed as follows:

If to SEMCO:

Amanda Hoag

SEMCO Energy Gas Co.

1411 Third Street, Suite A

Port Huron, MI 48060

Phone: (810) 887-3083

E-mail: amanda.hoag@semcoenergy.com

If to the City:

Sheryl Mitchell

City Manager, City of Albion

112 W. Cass Street

Albion, MI 49224

Phone: (517) 629-7176

E-Mail: smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov

8 This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to MGP
waste-impacted environmental media located within the Property (the “Subject Matter”) and
supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements and understandings with respect to the
Subject Matter.

8. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to create or confer any
right, claim, or property interest in or for the benefit of any person or entity that is not a Party.

9; This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of
the State of Michigan.

10.  This Agreement may be exccuted in counterparts, each of which shall be considered
an original and which together shall comprise one and the same instrument. Facsimile signatures
to this Agreement are enforceable and binding. Any amendment or modification to this Agreement
must be in writing and executed by all Parties.

[End of text. Signatures on following page.]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
by their duly authorized representatives on the day and year first above written.

SEMCO Energy Gas Company
a Michigan corporation

By:

15835159.8




image29.jpg
Its:

City of Albion a Michigan
municipal corporation

By:

Its:

15835159.8




image30.jpg
EXHIBIT A
CITY-OWNED PROPERTY DEPICTION

AND SHUTOFF VALVE INSTALLATION LOCATION

15835159.8




image31.jpg
DEQ MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY - REMEDIATION AND REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
PO BOX 30426, LANSING, MI 48909-7926, Phone 517-284-5087, Fax 517-241-9581

ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY ALTERNATE INSTITUTIONAL CONTROL

When environmental contamination is proposed to remain in place within a road right-of-way (ROW) owned or controlled by a local unit of government
(LUG), tribal government, or other authority, except the Michigan Department of Transportation, the ‘Road Right-of-Way Alternate Institutional Control"
may serve as an alternate institutional control pursuant to Section 20114d(5)(a) of Part 201, Environmental Remediation, or Section 21310a(4) of Part 213,
Leaking Underground Storage Tanks, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (NREPA). Acceptance of
this institutional control by the LUG or other road ROW authority is discretionary and voluntary. Furthermore, the LUG or other road ROW authority may
require approval of certain permits, license agreements, or financial bonding that may be necessary for the road ROW as a condition of their authorization
of this alternate institutional control mechanism. The party proposing to use the road ROW alternate institutional control (AIC) shall complete Sections 1
through 4. If any underlying fee simple title ownership interests exist in the affected road ROW, the submitter shall obtain consent, as apprapriate, of all
parties in Section 3. The LUG, tribal government, or other authority that owns or controls the affected road ROW, except the Michigan Department of
Transportation, shall complete Section 5. The party proposing this AIC shall submit the completed form and all attachments with a No Further Action
Report pursuant to Part 201 or a Final Assessment Report or Closure Report pursuant to Part 213 to the appropriate District Of The MDEQ Reference
Number can be obtained by contacting the Remediation and Redevelopment Division at deq-rrd@michigan.gov or by calling 517-284-5153.

SECTION 1. SUBMITTER INFORMATION: MDEQ REFERENCE NUMBER: LROW-RRD-201-14-003
SITE OR FACILITY NAME: Albion Former MGP Site SITE OR FACILITY ID NUMBER: 13000356
STREET ADDRESS: 216 North Eaton Street

CITY: Albion ZIP: 49224 [ COUNTY: Calhoun

NAME OF PARTY PROPOSING ROW AIC: EMAIL ADDRESS:

SEMCO ENERGY Gas Company Elisabeth.barr@semcoenergy.com

STREET ADDRESS: 1411 Third Street, Suite A CITY: Port Huron STATE: MI l ZIP: 48060
CONTACT PERSON: Elisabeth Barr PHONE: (810) 887-3081 FAX:

DEQ District Office: | _|Cadillac [ |Gaylord [ ] Grand Rapids ] Jackson [X] Kalamazoo [ ] Lansing [ ] Saginaw Bay
[CJSE Michigan [[] Upper Peninsula

SECTION 2. AFFECTED ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INFORMATION:

1. Name of affected road ROW(s) and nearest intersection: N. Eaton Street ROW between Michigan and Cass

2. Known or Suspected Contaminant(s) Type (Check all that apply):
[XPetroleum [X] Volatile Organic Compounds X Metals [X Other  PAHs

3. Is residual/mebile NAPL present in the affected road ROW: [XJYES [_JNO

4. Media Contaminated:
a. [XSoil Depth to contaminated soil: 0.5 feet
b. [{Groundwater Depth to contaminated groundwater: ~7 feet Predominant groundwater flow direction: Southwest

5. Contamination present within affected road ROW construction zone as defined by road ROW authority for maintaining
road ROW: [X]JYES [JNO

If yes, depth of construction zone in feet: 10 feet

6. Presence of utilities in the affected road ROW: [XIYES [CJNO
If present, show the location, depth and cross section of each utility on a Scaled Drawing (see #10)
Impact to stormwater system: [_JYES [XINO
Impact to stormwater permit and discharge limits: [ JYES DXINO
Is the stormwater system classified as a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4): [Jyes XINO

7. a. Are there easement holders in the road ROW: JYES [JNO
b. If yes, are those easement holders affected by the contamination present: Xves [JNnO
c. Have all affected easement holders in the road ROW received notification of existing conditions as part of a corrective
action plan or pursuant to the due care requirements: [XJYES [[JNO

8. Does the affected road ROW have any underlying fee simple title ownership interests: [ JYES [XNO
If yes, was consent of underlying fee title holders obtained (see Section 3) to the use of this AIC: [[JYES [[JNO

9. Exposure risks present: [X] Drinking Water [X] Direct Contact X Groundwater [X] Soil Excavation/Relocation
a. Based on the exposure risks identified above, insert a paragraph below which describes the affected media, the
nature and extent of the hazardous substances, the cleanup criteria exceeded, the routes of potential exposure, any
response activities or corrective actions that have been taken to address the contamination, and any activities that
could result in exposure to hazardous substances that would cause this alternate institutional control to not be

Remediation and Redevelopment Division 'www.michigan.gov/deq
Phone: 517-284-5087 Page 10f 3 EQP4506 (02/2014)





image32.jpg
9.a. (continued)

protective of public health, safety, and welfare (e.g. use of the groundwater for consumption, irrigation, or any other
use; any excavation or intrusive activity that would result in contaminated soils to be placed at the ground surface or
otherwise exacerbate the extent of contamination).

Soil and groundwater in the ROW are affected by manufactured gas plant (MGP) chemicals of concern including,
benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylenes, polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons, metals, cyanide and ammonia.
Additionally, residual non-aqueous phase liquid (NAPL) is present in the ROW. Cleanup criteria are exceeded for
groundwater surface-water interface criteria, drinking water criteria, and direct contact criteria for samples collected
in proximity to the roadway and ROW. Response activities have been conducted since 2005 in the areas near the
ROW and have consisted of soil removal and disposal. If construction, utility work, or other intrusive activities are
conducted, they must be completed in accordance with the following:

« Management and disposal of the groundwater for short-term dewatering for construction purposes should
be conducted in accordance with all applicable local state, and federal laws and regulations and in a
manner that does not cause or result in a new release, exacerbation of existing contamination, or any other
violation of local, state, and federal environmental laws and regulations.

o Management of all contaminated soils, media and/or debris located in the road right-of-way shall be in
accordance with the applicable requirements of Section 20120c or Section 21304b of the NREPA; Part 111,
Hazardous Waste Management, of the NREPA; Subtitle C of the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 6901 et seq.; the administrative rules promulgated thereunder; and all other relevant
state and federal laws.

10. Provide a Scaled Drawing and Property Description, or survey if available, that describes the source property, obtained
from a title commitment or vesting deed. At a minimum, the Scaled Drawing should include:
e Anorth arrow.
« Agraphical scale bar and scale statement (e.g. 1"=50').

« The limits of the source property plotted, to scale, showing the relationship to the LUG or other authority ROW and
other affected parcels.

The roadway(s) name identified.

A statement identifying the Township, Range, Section, and Quarter Section where the parcel is located.
The limits of the affected road ROW plotted to scale. This area should be hatched and labeled appropriately.
The location of significant site features such as buildings, drives, parking lots, and road surface.

Cross section illustrating depth of construction zone, affected road ROW, media, utilities and distribution of
contaminated media.

s Most recent analytical data illustrating contaminant compounds and concentrations within the contaminated media.

11. Is the LUG, tribal government, or authority requiring permanent marker(s) placed within affected ROW: XIyes [] NO

SECTION 3. CONSENT OF FEE SIMPLE TITLE OWNER, IF APPLICABLE:

1, as the underlying fee simple title owner, do hereby consent to the use of this alternate institutional control and
acknowledge: 1) that there are hazardous substances within the affected road ROW that may present exposure risks as
described in this document; 2) that there are controls to address these risks; and 3) the LUG, tribal government, or other
authority is exercising its authority to control activities within the ROW to prevent these exposure risks.

Signature 3 Print Property Identification # | Date
| Signature £ Print Property Identification # | Date
Signature Print Property Identification # | Date
Signature Print Property Identification # | Date

SECTION 4. SUBMITTER SIGNATURE:

1, as the submitter identified in Section 1, or the qualified consultant authorized to complete this document on the
submitter's behalf, hereby attest to the accuracy of the statements in this document and all attachments. | further certify
that the language on this document has not been modified.

Signature Print Date

Remediation and Redevelopment Division www.michigan.gov/deq
Phone: 517-284-5087 Page 20f 3 EQP4506 (02/2014)




image33.jpg
SECTION 5. LUG OR OTHER AUTHORITY CONFIRMATION OF ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INSTITUTIONAL CONTROL:

Name of Local Unit of Government or other Authority: City of Albion Michigan

The aforementioned LUG, tribal government, or other authority attests that the current use of the affected road right-of-way
is for public transportation. The LUG, tribal government, or other authority has no current plans to relocate, vacate, or
abandon the portion of the affected road right-of-way. The LUG, tribal government, or other authority understands that the
submitter intends to rely upon the existence of said road right-of-way to prevent unacceptable exposure to hazardous
substances that may be present in the soil and/or groundwater within the affected road right-of-way. The LUG, tribal
government, or other authority understands that there may be additional costs to the LUG, tribal government, or other
authority when disturbing the area of impact in the future. The LUG, tribal government, or other authority has a reliable
mechanism to track the location and will provide notification of the contamination in the affected road right-of-way to parties
requesting access.

The LUG, tribal government, or other authority executing this alternate institutional control certifies that EITHER of the
following conditions has been met:

a. Based on representations of the submitter, all/any persons with ownership interests in the property/properties
underlying the affected road right-of-way described in this document have been notified regarding the conditions that
are known at the time this alternate institutional control is executed, and consent for use of this alternate institutional
control from fee simple title ownership interests has been obtained where necessary.

_OR-

b. The LUG, tribal government, or other authority exercises exclusive control over the affected road right-of-way and the
portions of the properties underlying the affected road right-of-way identified in this alternate institutional control and is
exercising its authority to assure the reliability of this alternate institutional control to prevent exposure to hazardous
or regulated substances located below the road surface.

If the affected road right-of-way is proposed to be relocated, vacated or abandoned, or other conditions that result in
revocation of this alternate institutional control, the LUG, tribal government, or other authority agrees to notify the
appropriate Michigan Department of Environmental Quality District Office, identified in Section 1, and any
adjacent/underlying property owners no less than 90 days prior to the road being relocated, vacated, or abandoned. With |
my signature below, | certify that | am legally authorized to sign on behalf of the LUG, tribal government, or other authority.

Signature of Authorized LUG or Authority Official Print Authorized LUG or Authority Official
Title of Authorized LUG or Authority Official Date
City of Albion Michigan 112 Cass Street Albion, M| 49224
Name of Local Unit of Government Address, City, State, Zip
(517) 629-5535
Phone Number Fax Number Email Address
Remediation and Redevelopment Division www.michigan.govideq

Phone: 517-284-5087 Page 30of 3 EQP4506 (02/2014)




image34.jpg
COMMUNITY RECYCLING CENTER AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT. made this day of December, 2014, between Calhoun
County, whose address is 315 West Green Street, Marshall, MI 49068, a Michigan municipal
corporation, and the City of Albion, whose address is 112 W. Cass Street, Albion, Michigan
49224, a Michigan municipal corporation.

WHEREAS, Calhoun County (“County”), and the City of Albion (“City™) are both local
governmental units authorized by the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, MCL 124.501 et. Seq, to
enter into intergovernmental agreements;

WHEREAS, Calhoun County has entered in an Agreement for Disposal of Solid Waste
with the operator of the sanitary landfill facility located in Convis Township, Michigan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement for Disposal of Solid Waste,, a Solid Waste
Fund was created by the County and funded by revenue paid by the landfill operator pursuant to
that Agreement and said funds are to be used, among other purposes, to ensure recycling
opportunities in Calhoun County; and

WHEREAS, City has constructed a recycling center located at 216 N. Eaton Street next
to its public safety building in Albion (“Center”) and County wishes to support and encourage
the use of that Center and use it as a model for other cooperative recycling efforts in Calhoun
County;

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Initial Contribution. The County, prior to the effective date of this Agreement, has
contributed Twenty Five Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($25,000.00) to the City to reimburse
the City for a portion of its costs of constructing the Center. The City acknowledges the
receipt of said funds.

2. Current Recycling with Granger. County will continue to fund recycling services from
Granger for the month of December and will terminate the Agreement with Granger as of
December 31, 2014, or as of the date that the new operation plan for the Center is
implemented as set forth herein, whichever comes later.

3. Transition of Recycling Center. Pending the receipt of approvals from MDEQ and Semco
Energy, the Center will be transitioned to a model that will allow the reduction of operation
costs while generating higher quality materials for recycling with associated revenue. The
drop-off facility will be converted to a manned facility and the hours will be limited. The
City will give the County access to the City-owned garage located across the street from the
Center to sort and store some recycling items along with associated equipment. The County
will, at its option, be allowed at its own cost to install a heating system in said garage.




image35.jpg
Wl
floy O™
Operation of Center. The Center will, after the complete implementation of the 1‘31%55'5%’
this Agreement, be staffed by one County staff member and volunteer(s). It will be open two
days a week when staff are present. All employee(s) and volunteers shall be the
responsibility of the County. Volunteers will be coordinated by County and will be required
to execute waivers of liability before acting as volunteers. Materials collected will be sorted
into bins located in a 53 semi-trailer located on site and roll-off bin(s). Additional smaller
bins will be added for specific items such as cooking oil, clothing, and vinyl siding when
available. ~ The facility would be open Wednesday and Saturday. The County

Administrator/Controller and City Manager can agree in writing on different hours.

- Design and Structures. The parties acknowledge that they will collaboratively work to
develop additional signage and design elements to enhance the existing Center. New signage
shall reference the collaborative effort between the County and City. Dependent upon
permission by MDEQ and Semco Energy, the City and County will develop options for
financing the construction of structure(s) on the Center property.

Licenses and Permits. The County agrees to pay any license and permit fees associated
with the operation of the Center after the effective date and during the term of this
Agreement.  All such permits shall be held by the City as the owner and operator of the
Center and the City shall be responsible for maintaining any records associated with or
required by the permits.

. Insurance. As the Center is a City property, the City shall maintain all appropriate insurance
on the Center in amounts satisfactory to the County. City shall add the County as a named
insured on said policies at the written request of the County.

Budget. The parties agree, subject to annual adjustments agreed upon in writing by the
Administrator/Controller and City Manager, to the five year budget attached hereto as
Exhibit A. The City shall, on an annual basis, contribute the sum of Seven Thousand Dollars
and 00/100 ($7,000.00) toward the operation of the Center. Said amount shall be in addition
to the services and utility costs covered by the City as set forth herein. Any revenue
associated with the sale of recyclables shall be paid to the County to offset the costs of
operating the Center. All other costs of operation of the Center during the term of this
Agreement shall be paid by the County.

Personnel and Site Maintenance by City. The City agrees that it will provide at its cost an
appropriate level of personnel to monitor the Center when not in use and to maintain the
Center as needed. The City shall be responsible at its cost for all routine maintenance
(mowing, snow removal, etc.) and the removal of trash, graffiti, etc. from the Center. City
will also provide security as needed for the site and agrees that the cameras located on its
Public Safety Building will be used to assist in monitoring the Center. City will also provide
maintenance and replacement as necessary of the pads and driveway for the Center. The City
will provide access to a restroom at its Public Safety building for County
employees/volunteers working at the Center. The City will pay for all utilities at the Center
and at the garage on Eaton Street (if the County installs a heating system). The City will
provide at no cost a forklift when needed by the County for loading pallets, etc.




image36.jpg
10.

15.

17

19:

Posting Hours. The parties agree to develop that the schedule for the Center will be posted
on the parties’ websites, social media, and other appropriate venues. The parties agree that
the center will be open for the use of all citizens of Calhoun County during the term of this
Agreement.

. Marketing and Education. The parties agree to develop a mutually agreeable marketing

and education plan on an annual basis. The County will, consistent with the attached budget,
fund the marketing and education activities from the Solid Waste Fund.

. Community Partners. The parties agree that they will work with Albion College, Albion

Public Schools, and various community organizations to develop support for the Center and
for recycling efforts.

. Items Accepted for Disposal. The parties agree that the items listed on Exhibit B shall be

accepted for recycling during the term of this Agreement. The Administrator/Controller and
City Manager may, from time to time, add or delete items from Exhibit B by agreeing to the
same in writing.

. Fee Schedule and Special Events. The parties agree that during the term of this Agreement

the items listed on Exhibit A will be accepted without charge. The parties agree that they
may hold special collection events for other mutually agreed upon items such as tires,
household hazardous waste, batteries, and/or appliances and when doing so shall agree upon
in writing how the respective costs will be covered relative to said special collection events.

Term. The agreement shall have an effective date of December 4, 2014, and shall end on
December 31, 2019. Either party may terminate the agreement upon sixty (60) days written
notice. As of the effective date of termination, all signage referring to the County or the
County Solid Waste Fund will be removed by the County. Any temporary buildings will be
removed at the County’s cost. Any financial obligation of County will cease as of the
effective date of termination.

. Applicable Laws. The parties agree to abide by all applicable federal, state, and local laws,

rules, and regulations in the implementation and operation of the center.

Hold Harmless and Indemnification. The City agrees, to the extent allowed by law, to
indemnify, hold harmless, and exempt County, from and against any and all suits, actions,
legal proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, and expenses, and attorney fees incident
to the implementation and operations of the Center.

. Waiver. A waiver of any breach to this agreement does not operate as a waiver of any

subsequent breach.

Severability. If any provisions of this agreement are determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless be binding with the same force
and effect as if the illegal or unenforceable parts were deleted.




image1.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Meetings: First and Third Mondays — 7:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers ¢ Second Floor ¢ 112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, MI 49224

vl
COUNCIL-MANAGER AGENDA

GOVERNMENT

Monday, December 1, 2014

Council members and

other officials normally in 7:00 P.M.
attendance.
« Joseph V. Domingo PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING
Mayor Page No.

« Maurice Barnes, Jr.
Council Member

o LennReid I. SINE DIE PROCEDURE
Council Member

* Garrett Brown
Mayor Pro Tem

+  Wiliam Wheatfon

A. Call To Order

B.
Council Member c

D

E

i

Moment of Silence to be Observed
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Roll Call

Council Comments

Consent Calendar

« Cheryl Krause
Council Member

* Andrew French
Council Member

* Sheryl L. Mifchell

City Manager 1. Approval Regular Session Minutes — Nov. 17,
«  Bodwin Law Office 2014
+ il Domingo p . . "
City Clerk 2. Approval Special Council Session Minutes —
Nov. 17,2014

G. Adjournment Sine Die
NOTICE FOR PERSONS H. Reorganization of the Council

WITH HEARING IMPAIR- 1. Oath of Office
MENTS WHO REQUIRE THE :
Call To Order

USE OF A PORTABLE LIS- I
TENING DEVICE: Please J. Roll Call
contact the City Clerk's i oot
office at (517) 629-5535 K. Nomllnohon of Mayor Pro Tempore
and a listening device wil L. Election of Mayor Pro Tempore

be provided upon Nofifi-

cation. If you require a )

oo s iy Il. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS' COMMENTS
Hall at least five () busi-

ness days prior to the Ill. PRESENTATIONS

posted meefing time.

A. “Big Read" Program-Jessica Roberts

IV. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City
Council shall limit their comments to agenda items only
and to no more than five (5) minutes. Proper protocol and
decorum is required.)

V. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION

A. Boards & Commissions Appointments and
Reappointments




image37.jpg
20.

21.

22.

23,

24.

Modification. This Agreement may only be modified upon written agreement properly
executed by both parties.

Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective on December 4, 2014, after
execution by both parties.

Authority. By signing this Agreement, the parties represent that they have obtained the
lawful authority of their respective Boards to enter into this Agreement.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties
with respect to the subject matter identified in the Agreement, and no modification or
revision to the Agreement shall have any force and effect unless it complies with the
provisions of Paragraph heading Amendments of this Agreement. The failure of any Party to
insist on the strict performance of any condition, promise, agreement, or undertaking set forth
herein shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of the right to insist upon strict
performance of the same condition, promise, agreement or undertaking at a future time

City of Albion Calhoun County

By:

By:
Joseph V. Domingo, Mayor Art Kale
Its: Board Chair

December __, 2014 December 2014

By:

_ ,CityClerk E’R -;:ﬂg:

December __, 2014




image38.jpg
EXHIBIT A -5 Year Budget

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Paper recycle bin “pulls” $2,600/yr. $2,600/yr. $2,600/ yr. $2,600/yr. $2,600/yr.
$50/pull, 52 pulls a year
Semi-trailer rental $1,200/yr. $1,200/yr. $1,200/yr. $1,200/yr. $1,200/yr.
$100/month
Semi-trailer $50/pull, 52 $2,600/yr. $2,600/yr. $2,600/yr. $2,600/yr. $2,600/yr.
pulls a year
2 Steel buildings with $10,000
lockable doors
20'x18'x7.5"
Construction of 2 $4000
buildings and ramp to
enter semi-trailer
Fence and gate to create $7,900
closed facility
96 gallon cart for trash $156/yr. $156/yr. $156/yr. $156/yr. $156/yr.
$13/mo, 52 pulls a year
Pallet Jack $500
Signage ** $2,500 $250 $250 $250 $250
Licenses and Permits N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Marketing and $2,000 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
Education***
Mileage for EH staff $2,700/yr. $2,800/yr. $2,900/yr. $3,000/yr. $3,100/yr.
Site Improvements**** $2,500 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
EH staff oversight $11,000 $11,150 $11,300 $11,450 $11,600
Total $49,656 $23,256 $23,506 $23,756 $24,006

**Includes entry, educational graphics, traffic/directional signs

***Ads, promotional expense, flyers
****Benches, flagpoles and banners, mural supplies





image39.jpg
EXHIBIT B — LIST OF ITEMS ACCEPTED

Items Accepted: ( bins available with one week’s notice)
Cardboard

Boxboard

Clear glass

Tin cans

Aluminum

Newspaper

Junk mail

Phonebooks

Office Paper

Magazines

#1 Plastic

#2 Plastic — natural milk jugs
#2 Plastic — colored

#3 - #7 Plastic mixed

Vinyl





image40.jpg
RESOLUTION #2014-13

To exempt the City of Albion from the Requirements of the Michigan Publicly Funded
Health Insurance Contribution Act from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

Purpose and Finding: Pursuant to Act No. 152 of the Michigan Public Acts of 2011,
Section three (3), a public employer that offers or contributes to a medical benefit plan
for its employees or elected officials shall pay no more of the annual costs or illustrative
rate and any payments for reimbursement of co-pays, deductibles, or payments into
health savings accounts, flexible spending accounts, or similar accounts used for health
care costs, than a total amount equal to $5,500.00, time the number of employees with
single person coverage; plus $15,000.00, times the number of employees with family
coverage, for a medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1,
2012. Act No. 152 further provides in Section four (4), subsections one (1) and (2) that,
in the alternative, by a majority vote of its governing body, a public employer may elect
to comply with Section four (4) of this act for a medical benefit plan coverage year
instead of the requirements in Section three (3) and elect to pay no more than eighty
(80%) percent of the total annual costs of all of the medical benefit plans it offers or
contributes to for its employees and elected public officials. Additionally, Section three
(3), subsection one (1) provides that by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of its governing body
each year, a local unit of government may exempt itself from the requirements of Act
No. 152 for the next succeeding year. Based upon information presented to the City
Council, the City of Albion now elects to exempt itself from the requirements of Act No.
152 for the 2015 year.

Council Member moved, supported by Council Member

, to approve the following resolution

RESOLVED, that pursuant to Section eight (8) of Act No. 152 of the Michigan Public
Acts of 2011, the Albion City Council hereby orders that the City of Albion exempts itself
from the requirements of Act No. 152 of the Michigan Public Acts of 2011 from January
1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

| hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted on December 1, 2014 in a regular
session of the Albion City Council, and this is a true copy of that resolution.

Ayes
Nays

Absent

December 1, 2014

Jill Domingo, Clerk




image41.jpg
Calhoun County
Treasurer

Loy

2014 Post Auction —Transfer of Properties

Taxing Unit: Albion City

Per MCL Section 211.78m (8), foreclosed properties not sold by the County Treasurer at auction will be
transferred to cities, villages and townships unless the city, village or township objects.

Please indicate which parcels on the list (below or attached) that you would like to accept or reject. You may choose to
reject all, accept all. or indicate your preference parcel by parcel.

Please complete and return this document by December 5, 2014 via mail, fax or email to the following
address:

Calhoun County Treasurer PH: 269-781-0807
315 W Green Street FAX: 269-781-0800
Marshall, MI 49068 treasurercalhouncountymi.00v

We will assume that no response means you are ACCEPTING all of the parcels listed below or on the attached
spreadsheet. PLEASE respond by December 5, 2014.

REJECT ALL ACCEPT ALL

Accept | Reject | Parcel ID Address Condition
X 51-000-055-00 501 N Berrien Street Hazarous <uci| Industrial Bldg.
X 51-000-083-00 212 E. Pine Street Vacant
X 51-000-137-00 601 N. Clinton Street House
X 51-000-300-00 401 N. Monroe Street siucr demo | Industrial Bldg.
X 51-000-833-00 223 W Cass Street House

WWidl vacant 1ot fit
0w project - purkin

51-000-888-00 200 S. Superior Vacant ot House

2008, S ) a | commerc ture was demo
X 51-001-274-00 205 W. Ash Street House
X 51-001-314-00 104 W. Walnut Street House
X 51-001-756-00 620 N. Ann Street House
X 51-001-769-00 613 N. Ann Street House
X 51-001-943-00 751 W. Broadwell Street Vacant
X 51-005-706-00 322 Austin Ave House
X 51-005-765-00 1204 First Street House
X 51-005-769-02 1207 First Street House

Cathoun County is au affivmative-action. equal-oppurtunity employer




image42.jpg
Accept | Reject | Parcel ID Address Condition
X | 51-009-020-00 1221 Mallory House
X 51-009-734-00 803 Prospect Vacant
X 51-010-756-00 1017 Jefferson Street House
X 51-010-581-00 1009 Jefferson Street House
X 51-011-629-01 1007 Chauncey Zoned residential | Commercial
X 51-012-050-00 711 N. Superior Street House
X 51-012-204-01 611 Cherry Street House
X 51-012-388-00 822 W. Erie Street House
X | 51-012-991-00 105 N. Pearl Street House
X 51-013-046-00 206 Pearl Street House

Signature

Date

Printed Name:

Title





image2.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Meetings: First and Third Mondays — 7:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers # Second Floor ¢ 112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Ml 49224

-Betty Branche, Board of Review (Alternate) , Re-
appointment, Term to Expire 12-31-18

-Betty Branche, ZBA Board, Reappoiniment, Term
to Expire 12-31-2017

-Nidia Wolf, DDA Board, Initial
Appointment, Term to Expire 12-31-2017

-Peggy Sindt, DDA Board, Inifial Appointment,
Term to Expire 12-31-2015

-Dixie Grant, Library Board, Initial Appointment,
Term to Expire 12-31-18

-George Strander, Planning Commission, Reap-
pointment, Term to Expire 12-21-2017

-Maurice Barnes, Jr., Planning Commission, Reap-
pointment, Term to Expire 12-31-2017

B. Discussion/Approval to Request a Collaborative
Meeting with Officials from the Albion School Dis-
trict, Albion College and the City of Albion (VV)

C. Request Approval SEMCO Environmental Con-
tamination Containment Agreement (RCV)

D. Request Approval SEMCO Road Right-of-Way Al-
ternative Institutional Control (RCV)

E. Request Approval Recycling Contract with Cal-
houn County (RCV)

F. Request Approval for Resolution # 2014-13, 90-10
2015 Health Insurance Opt-Out (RCV)

G. Discussion/Approval of Property Transfer From
Calhoun County Auction

H. Future Agenda ltems

|. Motion fo Excuse Absent Council Member(s) (VV)




image3.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Meetings: First and Third Mondays — 7:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers ¢ Second Floor + 112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Ml 49224

XIl. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City
Council shall limit their comments to no more than five (5
minutes. Proper decorum is required.)

XlIl.  ADJOURNMENT




image4.jpg
VI

City Of Albion
City Council Meeting
November 17, 2014

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Joseph Domingo opened the regular session at 7:00 p.m.
MOMENT OF SILENCE WAS OBSERVED

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Garrett Brown (3), Wiliam Wheaton (4), Cheryl
Krause (5), Andrew French (6) and Mayor Joseph Domingo.

Administration: Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Manager; Jill Domingo, City Clerk, Scott Kipp,
Chief of Public Safety, Tom Mead, Finance Director, Sandra Florence, Food Hub
Manager, Peggy Sindt, EDC Director and Cullen Harkness, City Attorney.
MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS' COMMENTS
Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, Reid, French and Mayor
Domingo.
PRESENTATIONS/PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Public Hearing-To Establish an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District (OPRA)
Peggy Sindt, EDC Director gave a brief overview of establishing an Obsolete
Property Rehabilitation District. She stated by that by creating the district this
allows for future tax abatements. A developer is interested in doing a historic
renovation on the property located at 101 N. Superior Street and when
completed renting out the building possibly to Albion College.
Mayor Domingo opened the Public Hearing at 7:10 p.m.
No public comments were received.
Mayor Domingo closed the public hearing at 7:11 p.m.
The council continued discussion with comments received from Council Members

Brown and Krause, Peggy Sindt, EDC Director and City Manager Mitchell.

B. Presentation-Sandra Florence-Food Hub

11172014 Minutes -1- 11/25/14




image5.jpg
VIL

VIIL

Sandra Florence, Food Hub Manager gave a brief presentation on the Albion Food
Hub. She stated it will be split into four categories. The first will be a commercial
kitchen which will be set-up to enable two users at a time, the second is a central
store which would sell canned goods, seasonal fruit, cheeses and meats, the third
will be a central market house which will incorporate an indoor farmers market to be
run from November through May and the fourth is a central aggregate center which
will bring together producers and buyers and facilitate an online aggregation.

Ms. Florence stated the Albion Food Hub partners with Albion Community
Foundation, Albion Innovation, Albion Building Authority and the City of Albion. She
stated she hoped to have the Food Hub building complete and ready for use the
Spring of 2015.

Comments were received from Council Members Wheaton and Krause.

C. Presentation-Mayor's Youth Coalition presentation to Rep Kate Segal and Senator
Mike Nofs.

Harry Bonner introduced the members of the Mayor's Youth Coalition.
The Youth Coalition read aloud plaques to be presented to Representative
Kate Segal and Senator Mike Nofs.

Comments were received from Harry Bonner and Mayor Domingo.

CITIZEN'S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their
comments to no more than five (5) minutes. Proper decorum is required.)

No comments were received.
CONSENT CALENDAR (W)
A. Approval of Regular Session Minutes — November 3, 2014
B. Approval of Study Session Minutes-November 6,2014
C. Approval of Study Session Minutes-November 10, 2014
French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, to Approve Consent Calendar as
presented. (7-0, w).
ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION
A Request Approval for Ismon House Grant Application (RCV)
City Manager Mitchell stated this is a three part request.
1. Approval of Grant Application

2. Support in requesting the $50,000 from
3. Act as Fiscal Agent for Grant Funds

11172014 Minutes -2- 11/25/14




image6.jpg
Comments were received from Council Members French, Brown, Barnes and
Krause, Mayor Domingo, City Manager Mitchell and Mike Herman, 910 Locust
Lane.

French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, to Approve Request for
Approval of Ismon House Grant Application as presented. (7-0, rev)

Request Approval Resolution #2014-11 Establishing an Obsolete Property
Rehabilitation (OPRA) District for 101 N. Superior St.

French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, Approve Resolution # 2014-11
Establishing an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation (OPRA) District as presented.
(7-0, rev).

Request for Approval to Change the Medical Insurance Plan to the Simply Blue
Plan with a 20/60/50% -$80-$100 Drug Card Effective January 1, 2015.

Comments were received from Council Members Krause and Barnes, Mayor
Domingo and City Manager Mitchell.

French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, to Approve Request for
Approval to Change the Medical Insurance Plan to the Simply Blue Plan with a
20/60/50% - $80-$100 Drug Card Effective January 1, 2015 as presented. (7-
0, rev)

Request for Approval Pre-Application of USDA Grant for Police Vehicle (RCV)

Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, Brown, French and
Krause, Mayor Domingo, City Manager Mitchell and Chief Kipp.

French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, Approve Pre-Application of
USDA Grant for Police Vehicles as presented (6-1, rcv). (Mayor Domingo
dissenting).

X. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their
comments to no more than five (5) minutes. Proper decorum is required.)

Comments were received from Sarah Kelly, Calhoun County Recycling, Council
Members French and Bames and Mayor Domingo.

The Albion Youth Coalition presented plaque to Senator Mike Nofs.

Comments were received from Senator Nofs and Harry Bonner.

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

11172014 Minutes

23z 11/25/14




